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Reda Ozuna

From: American Association of Veterinary Laboratory Diagnosticians <jkistler@aavld.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 6:40 PM
To: rozuna@aavld.org
Subject: AAVLD Annual Meeting News and Events

AAVLD Annual Meeting News 
                                       

October 3rd, 2017 
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60th AAVLD / 121st USAHA Annual Meeting 
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Joint Plenary   

 
  

____________________ 
  

2017 USAHA/AAVLD 
Plenary Session  

State of the Industry: 

Animal Agriculture  
    

 We are excited to announce the 
schedule for Joint Plenary 

Session to be held on Monday 

 
Meeting App:   

Download and Use Now!  
___________________    

    
AAVLD USAHA Annual Meeting App is THE PLACE for information and i
your smart phone, tablet or desktop free of charge! Once registered, you c
abstract presentations and committee information for your use as the mee
approaches!   
  
The Meeting App can also be used for the following:   
  
- Create your own schedule for each day.  Scientific abstracts are displ
attached to the general session title.  Individual abstract presentations are
time to facilitate creation of your individual schedule. 
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October 16th, 2017 from 8:00 
AM-12:00 PM. Mark your 

calendars and we cant wait to 
see you there!   

  
8:00 AM - 8:15 AM: 
Welcome and Introduction - 
Max Armstrong 
 
8:15 AM - 9:15 AM: 
Ag, Economics, and Impacts of 
Animal Health: Livestock State 
Perspective from Iowa -  
Mr. Mike Naig, Deputy Secretary of 
Agriculture - Iowa 
  
9:15 AM - 10:00 AM:  
Global Relevance - OIE and Foreign 
Animal Diseases - 
Dr. Elizabeth Parker, Institute for 
Infectious Animal Diseases 
  
10:00 AM - 10:15 AM: 
Break 
  
10:15 AM - 11:45 AM:    
FMD Now and the Future Panel  
  

 Dr. Pam Hullinger, California 
Animal Health Food Safety 
System 

 Dr. Bret Marsh, Indiana State 
Veterinarian 

 Dr. Jack Shere, Deputy 
Administrator, USDA-APHIS-
VS 

 Dr. Liz Wagstrom, National 
Pork Producers Council 

11:45- 12:00pm:   
Parting Thoughts -  
Max Armstrong 
  

- Review exhibitor information and make a list of which exhibitors you w
with.   
- Check the Message Board and Announcements tabs for real-time info 
meeting.   
- Check out local hot spots such as dining, shopping, attractions and mo
  
These are just to name a few of the multiple capabilities of this user-friend
        
The app login will request your email - please use the same email addres
used to register for the meeting. IMPORTANT: If you experience delays
app, please uninstall and reinstall the app. 
    
  
The app links are here: 
Android: https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.bravuratech.A
Apple: 
https://itunes.apple.com/WebObjects/MZStore.woa/wa/viewSoftware?id=6
  
The app is also available for your PC/Mac in a desktop version, available 
http://www.bravuratechnologies.com/BEE-WEB/?event=aavld. 
     
App Users Guide:  If you want information on the basic functions of the m
please click --> 
HERE  
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Online Registration is Now Closed! 

n has ended. You can still register on-site at the meeting.   

ons please call the hotel at 800-772-8527. If you have any problems, please make the reservation regardless and email jackie@planningco
e confirmation number and any adjustments that need to be made such as rate, arrival and departure date, etc.  

                                                                          
 Thank you to our 2017 conference sponsors! 
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